



Pamela Gyug
Remediation Project Manager
Environmental Solutions
403-801-9861
Pamela.h.gyug@exxonmobil.com

May 15, 2026

Dr. Bijaya Adhikari, PhD
Science and Regulatory Coordinator
Inuvialuit Water Board
151 Mackenzie Road
Mack Travel Building, 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 2531
Inuvik, NT X0E 0T0

Re: Tuk Base Remediation Project – Updated Management Plans, Water Licence N5L8-1841

Dear Dr. Adhikari:

Please accept the enclosed Updated Management Plans for the former Tuktoyaktuk Exploration Logistics Base Camp (Tuk Base) Remediation Project (Inuvialuit Water Board (IWB) Water License N5L8-1841). As per Part B: General Conditions Section 12 of the IWB Water License, Imperial Oil (imperial) is proposing several amendments to select management plans previously submitted to the IWB during the Water License renewal.

Our submission includes the following:

- A summary of the revisions/updates to the management plans in the attached "Water Licence N5L8 – 1841 Updated Management Plans"
- Updated Environmental Management Plans (Appendices A to H)

The updated management plans were developed to accommodate schedule updates driven by discoveries during our 2019 to 2025 field seasons, update contact information and other field execution related information.

The report was prepared by WSP Canada Inc. on behalf of Imperial. All documents and plans are provided as two hard copies and two electronic copies.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Pamela Gyug".

Pamela Gyug
Remediation Project Manager
Imperial Oil